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Sharla Dillon - Fwd: Data Request Docket #08-00203

From: Lisa Foust
To: Dillon, Sharla ) _
Date: 12/5/2008 8:47 AM = 3
Subject: Fwd: Data Request Docket #08-00203 > o2
< b
I £
Sharla, b Ly h
r, i

Could you please put a copy of this email on the Intranet. The company's application is being deIayed because of an
issue with their bond. They are attempting to resolve the issue now. o

Thanks, = o
Lisa Foust

Utilities Division

>>> "Alicia McKay" <amckay@telecompliance.net> 12/4/2008 2:33 PM >>>

Hi Lisa,

Sally mentioned you inquired about this Data Request.

It has been forwarded to the client for signature, but | have not received it back. | will check with them again right now.

Thank you for working with us on this.

Alicia G. McKay

Regulatory Agent

Telecom Professionals, Inc.

5909 N.W. Expressway, Suite 101
Oklahoma City, OK 73132

Phone (405) 755-8177 ext. 25
Fax (405) 755-8377

Email: amckay@telecompliance.net
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